Minutes of Meeting of the **Admissions Regulating Authority** held under the **Chairmanship of Justice D. K. Deshmukh (Retd.)** on Wednesday, the **18th January, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.** in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, 4th floor, Government Dental College Building, St. Georges Hospital Campus, Near CST, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

Following Members of the Admissions Regulating Authority were present:

1. Dr. Ravi Bapat	:	Member
2. Dr. M.S. Kekre	:	Member
3. Dr. R.B. Mankar	;	Member
4. Mr. P.E. Gaikwad	;	Member
5. Mr. C.V. Oak	:	Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and Commissioner, State CET-CELL, M.S.

1) Shri. Rajkumar Deora, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niyantran Samiti – Medical Education) and Principal Secretary, Medical Education and Drugs Department, 2)Shri. Sham Lal Goyal, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niyantran Samiti – Higher and Technical Education) and Principal Secretary, Higher and Technical Education, 3) Dr. Arun Jamkar, Member and 4) Dr. K.M. Kulkarni, Member were unable to attend meeting and were granted leave of absence.

Mr. P. L. Darade, Under Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and following invitees and officers were also present:

1	Dr. S.K. Mahajan	:	Director, Technical Education, Mumbai
2	Dr. V.R. More	:	Joint Director, Higher Education, Pune
3	Vd. N.R. Saboo	:	Exam Co-ordinator – AYUSH Department, State CET-CELL
4	Dr. S.Y. Chikhalikar	:	Exam Co-ordinator- Higher Education, State CET-CELL.
5	Dr. C.D. Vasdane	:	AYUSH Department, Mumbai.
6	Dr. Rajendra K. Borkar	:	OSD, State CET-CELL, Mumbai
7	Mr. G.T. Kedar		Asst. Exam Co-Ordinator, Higher Education, State CET-CELL
8	Mr. J.M. Patil	:	Asst. Exam Co-Ordinator, Higher Education, State CET-CELL

Chairman Imissions Regulating Authority Mumbal, Maharashtra State

9	Rajendra B. Nakave	:	Asst. Registrar, Health Sciences			niversity of
10	Mr. Vinayak Vispute	:	Administrative Mumbai	Officer,	State	CET-CELL,

Copies of Agenda along with copies of the relevant documents were circulated to the Members and invitees.

In view of the provisions of Section 9, sub section (3) of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 (Mah. Act No. XXVIII of 2015) which came into force on the 12th May, 2015, **the Pravesh Niyantran Samiti existing as on the date of commencement of the Act shall continue to exercise the powers of the Admissions Regulating Authority till such Authority is duly constituted under the Act.**

Item No. 1: To approve and confirm Minutes of the Meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority held on Wednesday, the 21stDecember, 2016 in the Conference Hall, office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai -400 001.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority held on Wednesday, the 21st December, 2016 in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai - 400 001 is approved and confirmed.

Item No. 2: To review action taken by office on decisions arrived at in the previous meetings.

The Authority perused the action taken report on the decisions arrived at, in its previous meeting held on Wednesday, 21st December, 2016, details of which are as below:-

Meeting on 21 st December, 2016	Actionable Points	Action taken		
Item No. 1	To approve and confirm the Minutes of the Admissions Regulating Authority held on Wednesday, 21 st December, 2016 at Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.	21 st December, 2016 displayed on the Website and Notice Board of		

The Authority noted and approved the action of the office.

Chairman missions Regulating Authority Aumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 3 : Appointment of Panel of Advocates in High Court of Bombay bench at Mumbai, Aurangabad and Nagpur and fixation of their fees.

The Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority emphasized on need of panel of Advocates in all the three benches viz Mumbai, Aurangabad and Nagpur Bench of Bombay High Court, w.r.t. no. of petitions filed against the Admissions Regulating Authority and/or the State CET CELL. Hence it has become necessary to appoint separate panel of Advocates in the High Court of Bombay Bench at Mumbai, Aurangabad and Nagpur.

The Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority also submitted that Adv. Murar Deshpande is appearing at Aurangabad Bench, for the Pravesh Niyantran Samiti/Admissions Regulating Authority, since the year 2006 with legal fees of Rs. 10,000/- Per Month, Adv. Murar Deshpande has requested to revise the legal fees at the rate Rs. 25,000/- per matter and has also suggested two names of Advocates, viz. Adv. Mrigesh D. Narwadkar and Adv. Sujit Gangadharao Karlekar, to work as Junior Advocates in a panel of Advocates for Aurangabad Bench for Admissions Regulating Authority.

The list of Advocates who are appearing at present for the Pravesh Niyantran Samiti/Admissions Regulating Authority in the High Court of Bombay bench at Mumbai, Aurangabad and Nagpur was placed before the Authority for its perusal.

After detail discussions and deliberations, the Authority decided that the Panel of Advocates should be as follows:-

Bombay High Court, Bench at Mumbai

i) Adv. Shrinivas Patwardhan would look after for Authority's legal matters as a Senior Advocate and he would suggest names of three other Junior Advocates.

Accordingly the office should obtain the names form Adv. Shrinivas Patwardhan.

Bombay High Court, Bench at Aurangabad

- i) Adv. Murar Deshpande, would look after as a Senior Advocate and as suggested by him,
- ii) Adv. Mrigesh Narwadkar &
- iii) Adv. Sujit Karlekar,

would work as Junior Advocates.

Bombay High Court, Bench at Nagpur

i) Adv. Nikhil Gaikwad, would look after as an Advocate. However name of other Advocates would be decided afterwards.

Chairman Imissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

The legal fees would be paid to the Advocates for each case. The legal fees of each Advocate that would be paid per case may be separately decided as per the gravity of the case. The legal fees may vary from case to case.

The Authority further decided to appoint above mentioned Advocates in the legal matters which would arise hereinafter in the Bombay High Court, Bench at Mumbai, Nagpur and Aurangabad in respect of Admissions Regulating Authority and State CET CELL, who would bear the expenses towards the legal fees respectively.

I) Medical Education

Item No. 4 : To approve the admission procedure/schedule of the Colleges/Institutes of Health Science (UG/PG – BAMS/BHMS/ Unani) Course in the State of Maharashtra to admit students for Academic Year 2016-17 of which the cut off date is extended till 18th January, 2016.

The Authority perused the admission procedure/schedule of the Colleges/Institutes of Health Science – BHMS UG Course in the State of Maharashtra to admit students for Academic Year 2016-17 of which the cut off date is extended till 18th January, 2017.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the Schedule which is marked as **Annexure A**. The Authority further directs the concerned Colleges and all concerned to follow the directions strictly.

Item No. 5: To ratify the decision taken by the Commissioner, State CET Cell on Letter dated 30th December, 2016 received from the Dean of Shri Chamundamata Homeopathy Medical College, Jalgaon not to sponsor the candidates for admission for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter dated 30th December, 2016 submitted by the Dean of Shri Chamundamata Homeopathy Medical College, Jalgaon and also letter issued to the college by the State CET CELL vide its letter no. SCETCELL/2016/Admission/138, dated 31st December, 2016 informing to the college and explaining that the admissions would not be possible & selection list of suitable candidates couldn't be forwarded on the then existing situation, to the college for admission for Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority ratifies the decision taken by the Commissioner, State CET CELL to not to sponsor the candidates for admission for Academic Year 2016-17.

Office to inform accordingly.

Chairman Imissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 6: To consider and decide on letters/representations received from :-

Item No. 6(a): Letter dated 27th December, 2016 received from Tehmi Grant Institute of Nursing Education, Pune requesting for approval of admission to 1st Year Basic B.Sc. Nursing candidates, who admitted through NEET-2016 passed candidates for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter dated 27th December, 2016 received from Tehmi Grant Institute of Nursing Education, Pune requesting for approval of admissions to 1st Year Basic B.Sc. Nursing candidates, done on the basis NEET-2016, for Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority decided to not to accede to the request made by the aforesaid College/Institute to approve the admissions of 1st Year Basic B.Sc. Nursing candidates, done on the basis of NEET-2016, for Academic Year 2016-17. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 6(b): Letter dated 16th December, 2016 received from N.K.P. Salve Institute of Medical Sciences & Lata Mangeshkar Hospital, Nagpur to approve the admissions of students admitted in PG course through PGM/AIPGMEE-CET-2014 for the Academic Year 2014-15. (Ref. Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th October, 2016 Agenda Item No. 5)

The Authority perused the letter 16th December, 2016 received from N.K.P. Salve Institute of Medical Sciences & Lata Mangeshkar Hospital, Nagpur to approve the admissions of students admitted in PG course through PGM/AIPGMEE-CET-2014 for the Academic Year 2014-15. (Ref. Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th October, 2016 Agenda Item No. 5)

The Authority also perused the letter dated 17/01/2017 received from N.K.P. Salve Institute of Medical Sciences & Lata Mangeshkar Hospital, Nagpur and letter dated 17/01/2017 received from AMUPMDC.

The Authority observed that the Institute fails to submit sufficient evidence as to the list of qualified students in APGM-CET-2014 having been exhausted fully for the Academic Year 2014-15, for Post Graduate Medical Courses duly certified by Competent Authority, Association of Management of Unaided Private Medical and Dental Colleges of Maharashtra.

In view of the above, The Authority decides to issue the show cause notice to the above Institute as to why Admission Regulating Authority should not impose the penalty of 10,00,000/- per student while regularizing the admissions done from other than Asso-CET candidates for Academic Year 2014-15 in PG Medical courses of the Institute. The Authority directs the Institute to submit its explanations within four weeks, positively, to the office of the Admissions Regulating Authority. After receipt, of the same it should be placed before the Authority for its consideration.

Chairman Chairman dmissions Regulating Authority Burnbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 7: To consider and decide on letter dated 16th January, 2017 received from Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, Mayani, Satara requesting to regularize the admissions of F.Y. MBBS course for Academic Year 2014-15.

The Authority perused the letter dated 16th January, 2017 received from Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, Mayani, Satara requesting to regularize the admissions of F.Y. MBBS course for Academic Year 2014-15.

The Authority also perused the Order of Hon'ble Bombay High Court in WP no. 10696/2016 dated 23rd September, 2016 and the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court in the petition for Special leave to Appeal (c) no. 29645/2016, dated 16th December, 2016.

After deliberations, the Authority concludes that no action is necessary at this stage from the Authority.

Item No. 8: To decide on Proposals w.r.t. admissions of PG <u>Medical/Dental courses in 15% NRI Quota for the Academic</u> <u>Year 2014-15.</u>

The Authority perused the Verification Report submitted by the office of Authority on the status of the NRI candidates who were admitted to Post Graduate MD/MS course in Academic Year 2014-15.

In consideration of the above, The Authority decides to approve the admission of following NRI candidate for the Academic Year 2014-15, the details of which are as follows:-

Sr. No.	Name of the College	Name of the Student
1	A.C.P.M. Dental College, Dhule MDS/2014-15.	Dr. Aruna Vishwakarma

The Authority perused the discrepancies/deficiencies mentioned in the report submitted w.r.t. NRI admissions as mentioned below. The Authority has also been informed that the list of requisite documents, to be submitted by College to the office of Authority has been informed vide Authority's letter no. ARA/NRI/Admin/2525, dated 18/04/2016 and further informed that individual cases of NRI admissions are being scrutinized and accordingly colleges are asked to submit the relevant documents, complete in all respect, to the office of Authority at the earliest.

Chairman Imissions Regulating Authority Wumbal, Waharashtra State

C.	Name of the Student and	
Sr. No.	College	Nature of Deficiency / Remarks
1	Sayyad Navid Mohd. Ali CSMSS Dental College,	 Affidavit of Sponsor with all details i.e. Full Name, Age, Address, Occupation and Relation, VISA of Sponsor, Common Division Linear Electricity Bill, Dependent
	Aurangabad. MDS/2014-15	 Sponsors Driving License, Electricity Bill, Property Tax receipt, Sponsor's Document to prove 182 days residence abroad,
		5. Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree.
2	Saidee Saida Nilofar Saed Ezaj Ali	1. Sponsors Property Tax receipt and IT returns copy, telephone bill,
	CSMSS Dental College, Aurangabad. MDS/2014-15	2. Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree.
3	Shaikh Tausif Ahmad Abdul Rashid,	 NRI status Certificate and VISA of Sponsor, Sponsor's Document to prove 182 days residence abroad,
	CSMSS Dental College, Aurangabad. MDS/2014-15	3. Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree.
4	Malvika Chandrashekharan Nair	1. NRI status Certificate and NRI Passport of the student,
	Sinhgad Dental College, Pune MDS/2014-15	 Sponsors Nationality Certificate, Driving License, Telephone Bill, Property Tax receipt, IT returns Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree,
		4. Student name does not match with HSC marksheet and proposal submitted by the College,5. Student Mothers attested PAN card.

Chairman dmissions Regulating Authority Mombai, Maharashtra State

•

Sr.	Name of the Student and	18 January 2017
No.	College	Nature of Deficiency / Remarks
5	Farnandies Francies Lusian Leema KBH MGV's Dental College, Nashik MDS/2014-15	 Affidavit of Sponsor with all details i.e. Full Name, Age, Address, Occupation and Relation, etc. Nationality Certificate of Sponsor, Sponsors Driving License, Electricity Bill, Property Tax receipt, and IT returns copy, Sponsors bank passbooks first page from abroad and bank statements (before the six months from date of admission), Affidavit of student with all details i.e. Full Name, Age, Address, Occupation and Relation, etc, Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree. SSC/HSC marksheet, Degree Certificate, Degree Registration Certificate and LC of student, Students Mothers PAN Card, Sponsors certificate dated 22/06/2015 not attested.
6	Ishani Princi Bindra VSPM Dental College, Nagpur MDS/2014-15	 Sponsors Driving License, Electricity Bill, Property Tax receipt, and IT returns copy, Affidavit of student with all details i.e. Full Name, Age, Address, Occupation and Relation, etc, Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree. Sponsors Affidavit not in proper format, Sponsors Work Permit and VISA not in English language. Sponsors bank statements (before the six months from date of admission),
7	Ibrahim Yusuf Khairangoonwala Terna Dental College, Navi Mumbai MDS/2014-15	 Nationality Certificate of Sponsor, Sponsors NRI residence Certificate, VISA, Driving License, Electricity Bill, Property Tax receipt, and IT returns copy, Sponsor's Document to prove 182 days residence abroad, Sponsors bank passbooks first page from abroad and bank statements (before the six months from date of admission), Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets (SSC/HSC), PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of all Members in Family Tree, Students Passport, SSC, HSC & BDS Marksheet, Transfer Certificate, Registration Certificate, Birth Certificate and Medical Fitness Certificate not attested.

Chairman Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

×.

Sr. No.	Name of the Student and College	Nature of Deficiency / Remarks
8	Sayyad Mohd. Sayyad Mushtak Kadri,	1. Affidavit of Sponsor in proper format with all details i.e. Full Name, Age, Address, Occupation and Relation, etc.
	Pandit Deendayal Upadhyay Dental College, Solapur MDS/2014-15.	 Sponsors VISA and Job appointment letter not in English Language, Sponsors Electricity Bill, Property Tax receipt, and IT returns copy,
		4. Sponsors bank passbooks first page from abroad and bank statements (before the six months from date of admission),
		 Students attested BDS marksheet, Sponsor's Document to prove 182 days residence abroad,
		7. Leaving Certificate, Birth Extract, Marksheets, PAN Card, Passport, Marriage Certificate of Members in Family Tree.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the Colleges/Institutes to submit the requisite documents as mentioned in the letter of Authority, dated 18/04/2016, within two weeks, to the Authority office for Approval of respective NRI admissions failing which the admissions are liable to be disapproved. No further extension of time for submission of documents would be given. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 9: To consider and decide on the Verification/Observation report dated 13th January, 2017 received from Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai by email.

The Admissions Regulating Authority perused the observation report w.r.t. received from the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.

The report of Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai is marked herewith as **Annexure-B**. Some discrepencies found which is as follows:-

• Academic Year 2016-17.

1. Bombay Hospital, Mumbai – No discrepancy.

• Academic Year 2015-16.

1. Terna Medical College, Navi Mumbai	- 15% NRI quota admissions/ against NRI
	admissions not reported.
2. VVPF Medical College, Ahmednagar-	Total no. of seats under NRI quota &
	admissions under 15% NRI quota not
	reported.
3. Terna Dental College, Navi Mumbai-	No clear observations/ details submitted.
4. Bombay Hospital, Mumbai – I	No discrepancy.

Chairman dmissions Regulating Authority Mumbal, Mabarashtra State

Academic Year 2014-15.

1. NKP Salve Medical College, Nagpur- No discrepancies.

The Admissions Regulating Authority, after deliberations decides to approve the admissions for Academic Year 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17 where the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai found no discrepancy. The Discrepancies as mentioned above may be sorted out and the report accordingly may be submitted expeditiously to the office of Authority by Directorate of Medical Education.

The Admissions Regulating Authority, further directs to Saraswati Dhanvantari Dental College, Parbhani to submit the explanation in respect of selection of candidates from both CETs (APGD & PGD) and four reserved candidates selected in Open Quota as pointed out in the verification report of Directorate Medical Education and Research, Mumbai. After compliance it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration.

II) <u>Higher and Technical Education :</u>

- Item No. 10: To consider and decide on letters/representations received from :-
- Item No. 10(a): Letter dated 13th December, 2016 received from Shri. Sunil Govind Shinde, MLA, recommended to cancel the order passed by the Authority regarding Approval of Transfer of Candidates (Course/Institutions) in respect of Shri. Prajwal Pravin Ghadage, B. Pharmacy for Academic Year 2016-17. (From D.Y. Patil Pharmacy College, Pune to Saraswati Vidya Bhavan's College of Pharmacy, Dombivali)

The Authority perused the letter under reference.

The Authority, observed that no communication is made by the student to the Admissions Regulating Authority in this respect. Hence Rejected.

Item No. 10(b):Letter dated 16th November, 2016 received from
Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology,
Pune seeking guidance in respect of admission of
Bharade Pankaj Sitaram, admitted in First Year
Engineering for Academic Year 2013-14 in ST Quota

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbel, Maharashtra State

along with the Order of Scheduled Tribe Certificate Scrutiny Committee, Nagpur Division, Nagpur.

The Authority perused the letter dated 16th November, 2016 received from Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Pune seeking guidance in respect of admission of Ku. Bharade Pankaj Sitaram, admitted in First Year Engineering for Academic Year 2013-14 in ST Quota along with the Order of Scheduled Tribe Certificate Scrutiny Committee, Nagpur Division, Nagpur.

The Authority, after deliberations, concludes that the aforesaid matter does not come within the purview of the Authority. The Authority directs the office to forward the aforesaid letter to the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai for necessary action. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 10(c): Letter dated 9th January, 2017 received from Parikshit Jagdish Pandharkar, requesting to allow to continue his admission in MBA course admitted in Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Management Studies for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter dated 9th January, 2017 received from Parikshit Jagdish Pandharkar, requesting to allow to continue his admission in MBA course admitted in Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Management Studies for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority, after deliberations, directs the office to forward the aforesaid letter to the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai for remarks. After receipt of the same it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office to inform accordingly.

- Item No. 11:To consider and decide on letters/representations
received regarding the Processing Fee charged on
Colleges/Institutes for the Academic Year 2015-16 and
2016-17.
 - i) <u>Letter dated 17th December, 2016 received from</u> <u>Association of the Managements of Un-aided</u> <u>Engineering Colleges (Mah.), Nashik.</u>
 - ii) <u>Letter dated 17th December, 2016 received from</u> <u>Association of the Managements of Polytechnics,</u> <u>Nashik.</u>

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Multill Maharashtra State

iii) <u>Letter dated 21st December, 2016 received from</u> <u>Suvidya Centre of Special Education, Mumbai.</u>

The Authority perused the letters/representations received regarding the Processing Fee charged on Colleges/Institutes for the Academic Year 2015-16 and 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority has made it clear that the "Processing Fees" have been charged as per the provisions of Section 16 (3) of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and fees) Act, 2015 (Mah Act No. XXVIII of 2015), dated 17th August 2015.

The Authority accordingly went through the decisions taken by the Authority in its meetings held on 23^{rd} November, 2016 (at Item No. 8) and concludes that the decision so taken by the Authority in its previous w.r.t. processing fees, warrants no change.

Office to inform accordingly.

C) <u>State CET-CELL</u>:-

Item No. 12:To consider and decide on letter dated 28th December,
2016 received from Director, Higher Education, Pune
asking for transfer of candidates admitted in
Bhagwantrao Shikshan Mahavidyalaya, Aheri for
Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter dated 28th December, 2016 received from Director, Higher Education, Pune asking for transfer of candidates admitted in Bhagwantrao Shikshan Mahavidyalaya, Aheri for Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to approve the transfer of candidates admitted in Bhagawantrao Shikshan Mahavidyalaya, Aheri (8 Students) to Adv. N. S. Ganguwar College of Education, Gadchiroli (4 Students) and College of Education Charmoshi (4 Students). Office of the State CET CELL, to inform accordingly.

Item No. 13:To consider the representations received from 1) Mahesh
Anant Khade, 2) Vitthal Gavde, 3) Vaishali Shelke
regarding refund of online exam fee collected as fees for
NRI candidates for Academic Year 2016-17 in Higher
Education courses.

The Authority perused the letter received from 1) Mahesh Anant Khade, 2) Vitthal Gavde, 3) Vaishali Shelke regarding refund of online Exam fee collected as fees for NRI candidates for Academic Year 2016-17 in Higher Education courses.

Ministrom Regulating Authonry Marca and Annashira State

After deliberations, the Authority decides to approve to refund online Exam fees collected as fees for NRI candidates for Academic Year 2016-17 in Higher Education courses, after deducting the processing charges of Rs. 1000/- per candidate w.r.t. the candidates who are not admitted. Office of the State CET CELL, be informed accordingly.

Item No. 14: To consider and decide on various letters asking permission to generate provisional admission letters of LLB (3Years & 5Years)/B.Ed. courses received from following institutes.

Item No. 14 (i): Letters dated 6th January, 2017 received from SNDT Womens University, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note/remarks, dated 10/01/2017 of the State CET CELL.

After deliberations, the Authority asked to find out whether the admissions are done in the S.N.D.T. Women's University, Mumbai, as per merit or not. The Institute should submit the specific reply in this regard on Affidavit with evidence, within two weeks, positively to the office of the Admissions Regulating Authority and State CET CELL. After receipt it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office of the State CET CELL to inform accordingly.

<u>Item No. 14 (</u>ii): <u>Letter dated 7th January, 2017 received from SNDT</u> <u>Womens University Law School, Mumbai along with NOC</u> <u>of Smt. Kamlaben Gambhirchand Shaha Law School,</u> <u>Mumbai.</u>

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note/remarks, dated 10/01/2017 submitted by the State CET CELL.

After deliberations, the Authority concludes that increase in the intake capacity, does not come within the purview of the Authority. Hence, The Authority directs the college to approach to concerned Authorities w.r.t. increase in intake capacity. Office of the State CET CELL, to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14 (iii): Letter dated 28th December, 2016 received from Lala Lajpatrai college of Law, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note dated 02/01/2017 submitted by Commissioner, State CET CELL.

The Authority observed that the admission of Ku. Kalpita Phand and Ku. Jayantilal Jain has sought the admission in Siddharth College of Law and Dr. Ambedkar College of Law in First Year LLB (3 Years) course respectively. Since both the

Chairman missions Regulating Authority Jumbol, Maharashtra State

candidates were admitted in aided college, Lala Lajpatrai College of Law, Mumbai could not generate the provisional admission letters for them for Academic Year 2016-17.

In view of the above, the Authority decides to seek explanation from Lala Lajpatrai College of Law, Mumbai, regarding who will compensate the fees of seats that would remain vacant, due to cancellation of admission of these two candidates in Aided colleges. After receipt, it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office of the State CET CELL to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14 (iv): Letter dated 9th January, 2017 received from M.K.E.S. College of Law, Mumbai along with cancellation letter of IBSAR School of Law, Raigad.

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note/remarks dated 12/01/2017 of the State CET CELL.

It is observed that Ku. Swara Bhosale has cancelled her admission offline from IBSAR College of Law and sought admission in MKES College of Law, Malad in VI round. After deliberations, the Authority decides to permit to generate provisional allotment letter of Ku. Swara Bhosale for the MKES College of Law, Malad.

The Authority further decides to issue show cause notice to the IBSAR School of Law, Karjat as to why the admission of Ku. Swara Bhosale was cancelled Offline instead of Online system, during the VI round. The Authority directs the IBSAR College of Law, Karjat to submit its explanation within two weeks positively to the office of the Admissions Regulating Authority and the State CET CELL. Office of the State CET CELL to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14 (v): Letter dated 9th January, 2017 received from Oriental College of Law, Navi Mumbai.

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note dated 10/01/2017 submitted by Commissioner, State CET CELL.

After deliberations, the Authority asked to find out whether the admissions are done in the Oriental College of Law, Navi Mumbai, as per merit or not. The Institute should submit the specific reply in this regard on Affidavit with evidence, within two weeks, positively to the office of the Admissions Regulating Authority and State CET CELL. After receipt it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office of the State CET CELL to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14 (vi): Letter dated 13th January, 2017 received from Uttamrao Dahake College of Education (B.Ed.), Akola.

The Authority perused the letter under reference and note dated 13/01/2017 submitted by Commissioner, State CET CELL.

Chairman Chairman Mumboli, Wetharashtra State After deliberations, the Authority directs the college to submit the reason & proof also, regarding not generating the provisional allotment letters in the specified period. The Authority directs the Institute to submit its explanations within two weeks along with proof positively to the office of the Admissions Regulating Authority and the State CET CELL. After receipt it be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office of the State CET CELL to inform accordingly.

Item No. 15: Any Other matter with the permission of the Chair.

Item No. 15(i): To consider, discuss and decide on letter dated 13th Jan. 2017 received from Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Mayani, Satara and letter dated 15th January, 2017 received from Mayani Palak Sangha requesting to regularize the admissions of MBBS for Academic Year 2014-15.

The Authority has already decided w.r.t. this item at Item No. 7 above. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 15(ii): Letter dated 11th January, 2017 received from Masumiya Shikshanshatra Mahavidyalaya, Ahmednagar asking for approval for Minority quota (51% of seats) and permission for their final admission for Academic Year 2016-17 along with Order of Hon'ble High Court Aurangabad Bench in Writ Petition no. 98/2017 dated 6/1/2017.

The Authority perused the letter dated 11th January, 2017 received from Masumiya Shikshanshatra Mahavidyalaya, Ahmednagar asking for approval for Minority quota (51% of seats) and permission for their final admission for Academic Year 2016-17 along with Order of Hon'ble Bombay, High Court Aurangabad Bench in Writ Petition no. 98/2017 dated 6/1/2017, the Authority also perused the decision of Meeting held on 21^{st} December, 2016 at Item no. 13 (d).

Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay bench at Aurangabad in writ petition no. 98/2017 Ordered as under—

"3. We direct respondent nos. 2 and 3 to take appropriate decision on the application filed by the petitioner, on Merits and in accordance with the provisions of Law, as expeditiously as possible and preferably, within the period of Six weeks from today."

After deliberations, the Authority of the opinion that though Writ petition no. 98/2017 is not served to the Admissions Regulating Authority till date, it is necessary to get the copy of Writ Petition 98/2017 and the order of Hon'ble High Court is to be obeyed accordingly. However it is necessary to check and confirm whether Admissions

Chairman Chairman Imissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State 18th January 2017 Regulating Authority is Respondent no. 2 or 3. Office of the Authority to do the needful accordingly.

Next meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority will be held on **Wednesday, the 1st March, 2017** at 12:00 p.m. in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, 4th Floor, Government Dental College Building, St. Georges Hospital Campus, Near CST, Fort, Mumbai - 400,001.

Date : 3 1 JAN 2017

Place : Mumbai

(D.K. DESHMUKH) CHAIRMAN ADMISSIONS REGULATING AUTHORITY

150

A-R-A